## CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD

## Minutes of the April 16, 2009 Meeting Page 1

**DRAFT** 

A meeting of the Carson City Liquor and Entertainment Board was held during the regularly scheduled Board of Supervisors meeting on Thursday, April 16, 2009 in the Community Center Sierra Room, 851 East William Street, Carson City, Nevada.

**PRESENT:** Chairperson Robert Crowell

Member Shelly Aldean Member Ken Furlong Member Pete Livermore Member Molly Walt

Member Robin Williamson

**STAFF:** Alan Glover, Clerk - Recorder

Andrew Burnham, Public Works Department Director Melanie Bruketta, Chief Deputy District Attorney

Kathleen King, Recording Secretary

**NOTE:** A recording of these proceedings, the board's agenda materials, and any written comments or documentation provided to the Clerk during the meeting are public record. These materials are on file in the Clerk-Recorder's Office, and available for review during regular business hours.

- **12. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL** (8:43:24) Chairperson Crowell called the meeting to order at 8:43 a.m. Roll was called; a quorum was present.
- 13. ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES March 5, 2009 and March 19, 2009 (8:43:40) Member Aldean noted a correction to the March 19<sup>th</sup> minutes, and moved to approve the March 5, 2009 minutes, as presented. Member Livermore seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0. Member Aldean moved to approve the March 19<sup>th</sup> minutes, as corrected. Member Williamson seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

## 14. PUBLIC WORKS BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION

14(A) ACTION TO APPROVE TERRENCE AND LARA POOR AS THE LIQUOR MANAGERS FOR THE BLUE BULL LIQUOR LICENSE #09-26247, LOCATED AT 107 EAST TELEGRAPH STREET, CARSON CITY (8:45:10) - Chairperson Crowell introduced this item. Principal Planner Jennifer Pruitt read the title of the agenda item into the record, reviewed the agenda materials, and noted staff's recommendation of approval.

(8:46:07) Terry and Lara Poor introduced themselves for the record and acknowledged that the liquor license is for a full bar. In response to a question, Mr. Poor described the location of the establishment and anticipates opening in August.

Member Williamson thanked Mr. and Mrs. Poor for their investment in the downtown. Mr. Poor responded to questions regarding plans to raise funds for organizations such as Toys for Tots. He acknowledged that no food will be served at the bar, and responded to additional questions regarding plans for the establishment.

## CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD Minutes of the April 16, 2009 Meeting Page 2

**DRAFT** 

Chairperson Crowell opened this item to public comment and, when none was forthcoming, entertained a motion. In response to a comment, Mr. Poor advised that he and his staff will be vigilant over checking identifications to ensure no alcohol is served to minors. Chairperson Crowell discussed the goal of the City's ordinance to prevent underage drinking, and wished Mr. and Mrs. Poor well. Member Aldean encouraged the Poors to consider purchasing an IDVisor device. Member Williamson moved to approve Terrence and Lara Poor as liquor managers for Blue Bull liquor license no. 09-26247 located at 107 East Telegraph Street, Carson City. Member Aldean seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

14(B) ACTION TO APPROVE ALAN ADAMS AS THE LIQUOR MANAGER FOR THE CARSON CITY NUGGET LIQUOR LICENSE, #09-3963, LOCATED AT 501 NORTH CARSON STREET, CARSON CITY (8:50:07) - Ms. Pruitt introduced this item, reviewed the agenda materials, and noted staff's recommendation of approval.

(8:50:36) Carson Nugget Owner Alan Adams expressed understanding for the problem of underage drinking, listed the various measures implemented to prevent it at the Carson Nugget, and responded to corresponding questions of clarification. In response to a question, he advised of having decided to delay pursuing the liquor license for Doppelganger's.

Chairperson Crowell opened this item to public comment and, when none was forthcoming, entertained a motion. Member Livermore moved to approve Alan Adams as the liquor manager for the Carson City Nugget liquor license no. 09-3963, located at 501 North Carson Street, Carson City, Nevada. Member Aldean seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.

Member Aldean discussed the responsibility of liquor license holders to not over serve their customers, and suggested the possibility of agendizing an item for a future Liquor and Entertainment Board meeting. A brief discussion followed, and Ms. Bruketta cautioned against discussing the matter further until such time as it is properly agendized. Member Aldean requested District Attorney's staff to research the matter.

**15. ACTION TO ADJOURN** (8:59:00) - Chairperson Crowell adjourned the meeting at 8:59 a.m.

The Minutes of the April 10 this day of May, 200	6, 2009 Carson City Liquor and Entertainment Board meeting are so approved 09.
	ROBERT L. CROWELL, Chair
ATTEST:	

ALAN GLOVER, Clerk - Recorder